RE: VAT bill imap://imap.gmail.com:993/fetch>UID>/INBOX...

Subject: RE: VAT bill

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 11/05/2018, 13:33

To: Jason Earl <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, "Billings@accounts.ransquawk.com"
<Billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>, "Aubrey.haywood@ransquawk.com" <Aubrey.haywood@ransquawk.com>,
Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>

CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

All,

Apologies - as you know health matters this week have meant | haven’t been able to address various
things.

That said | note the below VAT and aware other matters at hand - | will provide my thoughts / suggestions
holistically as soon as | can. - ideally by start of next week.

Kind Regards and thank you for the recent support.

G

TIG VAT =£11,868
PAYE =
KEYSTONE
KRIS

From: Jason Earl <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Sent: 27 April 2018 02:26

To: Billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>; Aubrey.haywood @ransquawk.com; Adam Voce <adam@g-
cv.com>

Subject: VAT bill

Hi all,
This will need to be approved at some point.

On to of this we have PAYE and Keystone to deal with. G - | gather we'll have some cash from DLA at some
point coming back our way?

J
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